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Kia ora Kelsie
Here are my findings;
o Ketekete Lane Acceptable.
e Squeak Lane Acceptable.
e Kororipo Way Acceptable.
e Wharepuke Lane Acceptable.
e Cradle Way Acceptable.
e Harakeke Lane Acceptable.
¢ Rewa Lane Acceptable.
e Pohutukawa Lane Acceptable.
o Kakariki Way Acceptable.
The Maori road names have to be checked with the local Iwi.

All names can be declined by the local council. LINZ checks for duplication within a 25 km radius.
Regards

Renni

Addressing Analyst

Addressing and Properties

addresses@linz.govt.nz | DDI 04 460 0110 |

Wellington Office, Level 7, Radio New Zealand House, 155 The Terrace
PO Box 5501, Wellington 6145, New Zealand
www.linz.govt.nz | data.linz.govt.nz

From: Kelsie Tuck <Kelsie.Tuck@ckl.co.nz>
Sent: Friday, 10 December 2021 3:06 p.m.
To: Addresses <addresses@linz.govt.nz>
Subject: [#CKL A20222] Road Naming Availability - 307 Kerikeri Road, Kerikeri
Hi there,
Can you please check if these road names are available for a site at 307 Kerikeri Road, Kerikeri?
o Ketekete Lane
e Squeak Lane
e Kororipo Way
e Wharepuke Lane
e Cradle Way
e Harakeke Lane
e Rewa Lane
e Pohutukawa Lane
o Kakariki Way
Kind Regards,
Kelsie Tuck
Planner - BSc
DDI 092205937 | P09 524 7029 | M +64 278 804574 | Kelsie.Tuck@ckl.co.nz
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Christmas Hours: CKL will close at 12 noon on Thursday 23 December 2021 and reopen Monday
17 January 2022. We wish you a merry Christmas and thank you for your support over 2021.
Large files can be uploaded and sent to CKL at https://www.hightail.com/u/auckland-bft

This message contains information, which may be in confidence and may be subject to
legal privilege. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not peruse, use,
disseminate, distribute or copy this message. If you have received this message in error,
please notify us immediately (Phone 0800 665 463 or info@linz.govt.nz) and destroy the
original message. LINZ accepts no responsibility for changes to this email, or for any
attachments, after its transmission from LINZ. Thank You.
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